Brookhav

GEORGIA
DATE: November 21, 2019
TO: All Bidders
FROM: City of Brookhaven Purchasing Department
RE: ITB No. 19-406, Briarwood Multiuse Path Project

Please see Addendum No. 1 for the above-referenced solicitation.



ADDENDUM NO. 1
ITB NO. 19-406
BRIARWOOD MULTIUSE PATH PROJECT

A. Below is additional information concerning the following sections of the above mention
solicitation.

Page 42, Item D

Removal of 390 sq. ft. of asphalt driveway is one of seven items to be included in the fee
for “Grading Complete” as specified under Paragraph 3, Grading Complete.

Quantity of 390 sq. ft. stated on Page 42 under Paragraph 3.d. needs to be revised to

463 sq. ft for clarity. The repair of this item is found on the Bid Schedule as “Repair
Asphaltic Driveway, 52 SY”.

Page 9 of 10 of the Plan under Notes: #4 subsection 4.1 and 4.2

The Asphalt Driveway is a commercial driveway. Min 1-1/2” 12.5 MM Superpave
Topping to be utilized.

B. All other terms and conditions remain the same.



